## REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, February 19, 1962

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Roll Call: Present - Mayor Oliver, Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen, Markee, Onion and Stefani. Absent - None.

-----

Others Present - Sup't Cox, Attorney Bettis and Treasurer Johnson.

Minutes of the meeting February 5, the reconvened meeting of February 12, and the Special meeting of February 17 were read and approved.

City Attorney Bettis read a statement of policy in regard to trailer house occupancy, that he had prepared in the form of a letter to occupants. The Council requested that the trailer houses listed thereon be inspected for sanitary requirements before the next regular meeting.

David Zweigart appeared before the Council and agreed to install the sewer for 1023 feet through his subdivision, but said he was not able to finance the water line and street improvement at this time. The Council, later in the meeting, ruled that the water line and street improvement should be completed before and further building permits were issued. Sup't Cox was instructed to so inform Mr. Zweigart.

A motion was made by Light Commissioner Markee, seconded by Councilman Giger and carried unanimously that the City enter into an agreement with Portland General Electric entitled "Allocation of Service Territory". Mayor Oliver and Commissioner Markee were authorized to sign for the City.

Councilman Markee announced that he and Sup't Cox planned to attend part of the Bonneville Power Use Conference on February 20.

The Council instructed the Supit to have corner stakes replaced at the intersection of Amrine and Wait Avenues at the request of property owner Charles Scott. Said stakes were reportedly removed during sever installation.

The Recorder reported the receipt of \$8483.83 State Tax Street funds and \$2051.63 State Liquor revenue in February.

The Council instructed the Attorney to prepare a resolution authorizing a measure to be placed on the May 18 ballot, for the continuation of the fire department special levy, the same to levy a tax of \$9,000 and not to exceed 4 mils annually and to continue for 6 years.

Sup't Cox announced that an invitation to bid on equipment for the secondary treatment plant construction was published in the Daily Journal of Commerce of February 16 and 19; bids to be opened before the Council on March 5th.

Mayor Oliver suggested to the Cemetery Committee that some study be made for the procuring of additional property for cemetery expansion.

Attorney Battis reported that he had received the necessary clearance to proceed with the sale of park property owned by the fity and located on Berg Avenue and near the Molalla River. He stated that the next move would be to locate a buyer and establish a price on the property.

Mayor Oliver reported that he attended a part of the state wide conference of the Oregon Civil Defense Association at the West Linn Inn on February 16.

Treasurer Johnson read his quarterly report for the period ending December 31. A motion was made by Councilman Stefani, seconded by Giger and carried unanimously that the report be accepted.

The Recorder was instructed to write to Mayor Snider of Medford io secure information relative to the "aister-city" program, for which he was recently appointed committee chairman by the League of Oregon Cities.

Police Commissioner Housen displayed a citation from the National Police Officers Association which he said would be presented to Chief Loyd Younce for his participation in the capture of a dangereous criminal recently. Sup't Cox reported that he had served several notices to property concers to repair sidewalks.

Mayor Oliver instructed the Recorder to prepare thank-you letters to all who participated in the recent re-dedication ceremony and open house.

Sup't Cox asked for a committee meeting with members of the finance, street, and sewer committees in the near future.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 p.m.

Earloline

City Recorder.